INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 831

Agenda Item 8

DATE: May 2, 2013

TO: School Board

FROM: Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D.
Superintendent

SUBJECT: GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “...receive, for the benefit of the district,
bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated. In that behalf, the
board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the benefit of pupils thereof.”

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board accept with
appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors:

Donation Donor

$2700 James and MaryJo Carter Century Jr. High for purchase of two smartboards
Forest Lake

2300 Steve Lundgren, Wyoming, MN  Automotive Technology/Auto Skills Program - 2002
Mazda MPV Van for teaching and learning automotive
service and maintenance.

750 CONNECT - % Rose Hauge, Southwest Jr. High for Courage Retreat
Canvas Health, Stillwater
100 Norman and Rajani Wilkelius Central Montessori for technology fund
Wyoming, MN
1000 Forest Lake Lions Club Forest Lake Senior High for senior all night party
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